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CLARK COUNTY \ . ’
MASIHINGTON . ' _ . o
" COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Working together, Securing your safety. Protecting your investment. )
LAND USEREVIEW S o
: Purpose of checklrst\

The State Environmental P0|ICY Act (SEPA), Revised Code of Washington (RCW), Chapter 43.21C,
requires all governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making
. decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with-signifi icant.
adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide -
information to help you and agencies identify impacts from your. proposal and to help agencies decide
- whether or not an EIS is required. : o
Instructlons for appllcants :
This environmental checklist asks you to describe basic information about your proposal Governmental
agencies use this checklist to determine whether or not the environmental impacts of your proposal are .
: 5|gn|f' icant. Please'answer the questions briefly, giving the most precise information or best description
known. In most cases, you shotild be able to answer the questions from your own obsen/atlons or project -
-plans without the need to hire experts. If you do not know the answer, or |f a question does not apply to
your proposal, wrlte “do not know" or “does not apply.” : '

Some questions pertain to govemmenta| regulations such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark - {
designations. If you have problerrs answering these questions, please contact the Clark County Permit -
Center for assistance. ' '

The checklist questlons apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to ‘do them over a perlod of
~ time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your
proposal or its environmental effects. You may be asked to explain your answers or prowde addltlonal
mformatnon related to sngmt” icant adverse lmpacts

'Use of checkllst for non-project proposals. .
Complete this checklist for non-praject proposals (e.g., county plans and codes), even if the ariswer is

- “does not. apply " In addition, complete the supplemental sheet for non-pr0]ect actlons (Part D).

: For non-prOJect actlons the references in the checkllst to the, words “pro;ect " “apphcant " and “property '
~ or site” should be read as proposal " “proposer,” and * affected geographic area, " respectively.



Public Service Center For other formats, contact the Clark County ADA Office
1300 Franklin St., Vancouver, WA 98660 Voice: 564.397.2322 .

. 564.397.2375 devserv@dlark.wa.gov : Relay: 711 or 800.833.6388 Fax;
564.397.6165 www.clark.wa.hov/community-development

A Baékground

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: Riverview Asset annual‘review application (2019)
2. Name of applicant: Jordz;n Ramis PC, attorneys James Howsley and Armand Resto-Spotts; on
behalf of Riverview Asset Management & Trust, trustees; Mary Ellen Wells, Dianne Dempsey
3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person: ~ Jordan Ramis PC, 1499 SE Tech Center
P1, Suite 380, Vancouver, WA 98683 |
‘4. Date checklist prepéred: Submitted January 30, 2019;
5. Agency reqﬁe_stihg checklist: Clark County
6. Proposed timirig or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): Annual Review -
* 7.Do you have ahy plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected
 with this proposé}? If yes, explain. N/A at this time,
8. Lisi any’ énvironmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directly related to this proposal. Identified critical areas based on Clark County
GIS for pai'_cel numbers 200326000 and 200355000 »
9. Do you know whether applicatiohs are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals
directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. Not known.
10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
N/A at this time; N/A antic,ip;ted. “ |
11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
: projeét and site. There are several questi’ons‘later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects of yoﬁr proposal. You do not need to répeat those answérs on this page. (Lééd agencies may
modify this form to include additional specific information on project deécription.)
Application seeks approval ;)f.a comprehens}ve plan amendment and zone change from
Industrial (BP zoning) to Urban Low Density Residential (R1-10 zoning) and Commercial

(Community Commercial (CC) zoning). The new designations would apply to both parcels.




12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient informatior for a person to understa.nd_the precise ‘
‘location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and "range, :
if knoWn.' If a"propos.al would occur over a range of area, provide the range'or BOundaries of the B
-site(s): Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map; and topographic map, if reasonably
.avallable While you should submit any plans requlred by the agency, you are not requ1red to - -

" duplicate maps or detalled plans submrtted w1th any permrt applications related to this checklist.
Address: 10512 NE 1527 AVenue‘, Vancouver, WA 98682; Section 35, Township 3N, R2E W.M.

B. Environmental Elements
1. Earth ‘
a. General deseription of the site:
. (c1rcle one)-olhng, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other
b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approx1mate percent slope)? 0-5%, essentlally completely ﬂat One
area on eastern portion of Parcel 200326000 shows 5-10 percent slope
‘c. What general types of soils are found on the s1te (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat
muck)'? Ifyou know the class1ﬁcatlon of agncultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land of long-
term commercial s1gmﬁcance and whether the proposal results i in removulg any of these soils.
- Based on GIS mapping: 'Non-Hydric _DoB (~10%), HIA (~10%), LgB (~50-60%)
Hydric — MIA (~ 20%) o | '
Clark County Property Informatlon also mdlcates that LgB soils on site, but does not show onGIS

mapplng layers.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils-in the immediate ulcirtity? If 50, .
describe. - No |

e Descnbe the purpose, type, total area, and approx1mate quantities and total affected area of any ﬁllmg,
excavation, and gradmg prop‘osed. Indlcate source of fill. Not known.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.



Unlikely, but not known. Highly doubtful, as only ground work anticipated is basic grading of
essentially flat surface area, incorporating best management pm\éﬁces and standar(i erosion control
measures.
g. About what percent of the site will- be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?
Percenfa‘gé not known. Residential and commercial layout not known at this time.
h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
' Best management practices and standard erosion control measures. |
2. Air
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,{ ,and
maintenance when the projéct is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if
known, N/A
'b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
geﬂerally describe. Not known. |
'c.'Prop,c.)s'ed measures to reduce or control émissions or other impacts to air, if any;
Any conditions that may be imposed during later development process (not known at time).
3. Wat_er - : : - : /
a. Surface Watér:
1) Is there any sﬁrface water body on or in the immiediate vicinity of the site (including
year-roufld and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, des;:ribe type and provide
names. If app‘ropriate,' state what stream or river-it flows into.
A wetland on western boundary of Parcel 200326000
-: 2) Will the project require any work over, in, or ‘adjacent to (within 200 feef) the described
waters? If yes, please delécﬁbe and attach available plans.
Yes. Any potential work would proceed in compliance with a wetland delineation and

associated buffer/setback requirements.



3) Estirnate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from
surface water or,wetlan,ds‘ and indicate the area of the site that WOuld be affected. Indicate -t_he
source of fill material _ N/A |
4) 'Wi_ll the nroposal require surface water -vvithdrawals or diversions?' Give general
description, purpose, and approxirnate‘ quantities if known. No.
- 5)Does the proposal lie thhln a 100-year floodplain? If so, note locatlon on the site plan No.
‘ 6)Does the proposal involve any d1scharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so, o
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of d1scharge. ) o :No.
b Ground Water: _ \ | B »
1)W111 groundwater be w1thdrawn from a well for drmkmg water or other purposes" If so, give a general
descnptlon of the well, proposed uses and approxnnate quantltles withdrawn from the well. W111 water be
dlscharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known |
City of Vancouver Water Dlstrlct ' \
2) Descnbe waste materlal that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if-any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, contalmng the -
| followlng chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the sysrem_, the
| number of 'such systems, rhe number of houses to be served (if applioable),‘ or the number of -
'.-animals or hurnans the .sys'tem(s) are eXpected to serve. Ciarh Regional Sewer District
c. Water runoff (1nclud1ng stormwater): -
1)Describe the source of runoff (mcludlng storm water) and method of collecnon and
disposal, if any (1nclude quantities, if known). Where w111 this water flow? Will this
water flow into other waters? If so, descnbe
Speclfic stormwater plans to be provided upon approval of apphcatnon’ -exact
~ developr_nen_t plans are not known at this time.
2) Could waste.materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe..  Not known, bnt not
- anticipated with any future develoi)rnent plans. . | | _ | ‘
3)Does the '_pro;‘)osal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicihity of the site? If so,

describe.No.



d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surfé?.ce, ground, and runoff water, and drainage pattern impacts, if
émy: Any conditions of development zﬁ;prov'al at later date; best management practices. |

4. Plants |

a. Chéck the types of vegetation found on the site: tBased on preliminary site evaluation; consistent with prior

<

application)

; deciduous tree: alder, maple, aSpe Some Oregon White Oak on site

evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine; other

___crop or grain

. __Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops.

: _wé_t séil_ plants)cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other Unknown specific species.
. wafer plants water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
;_ other types of vegetation
b. What kind and amount-of vegetation will be removed or altered? Basic grading; not known at this
time. A .
¢. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. Not any known.
d. Proposed lahdscaping, use of native _plan_ts, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any: 'Will be determi;led ait future development (as necessary).
Not known at this time,
e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site. N/A (not kn’owh).
5. Animals
a. List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near
- thessite, ' )
Examples inciude:

birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:












¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

N@t known at thisAtime. To be determined with future development proposal.

10. Aesthetics | _ .

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the princi‘pal
exterior building material(s) proposed? Not known at this time. Likely standard siﬁgle family
construction compliant materials. -

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? N/A

b. Proposed measures to reciuce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: To be determined with future -

de.eve'l.opment proposal.

11, Light and Glare )

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?
Sténdard single family residence. |

C CO;Jld light or glare from the finished pr(\>jéct be a safety hazard or interfere with views? " Not
anticipated. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? None known.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impaéts, if any: To be determined with future

| dévelopment proposal.

12. Recreation

a. What designated and inforrﬂ_al- recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? _
Cherry Neighborhood Park; Kane Memorial Dog Park; Hockinson Meadows ,Commﬁ'nity-’ Park; Little
League facilities; proposed Battled Ground School district facility

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. No.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to be

- provided by the-proj¢ct or applicant, if any: To be determined with future development proposal.
- 13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any buildings, struétlires, or sites, located on or near the site that are ovef 45 years old listed in or
‘eligibl_e for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers ? If so,-speciﬁéally describe. None known.

b. Are fhere ény landmarks, feafure_s, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This may include

: human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas of cultural importance on



or near the site? Please list any professionali studies conducted at the.site to identify such resourCes. N None |
known. - y |

c. Describé the methods.used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic ‘resources on or near the
project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archeology and historic |

- preservation, archaeological surveys historic. maps, GIS data etc.

To be determlned with future development proposal (archaeological assessment)

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or. compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to.

© resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required.© To be

determmed wnth future development proposal (archaeologlcal assessment) |

1 4 Transportatmn

a. Identify public streets and hlghways servmg the site or affected geographic area and describe proposed access.

to the ex1stmg street system. Show on site plans, if any. . . ,

Slte is located west of NE 152 Street, between NE 101 Way and NE 111" Street in Vancouver
WA98682. Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. .
If not, what is the approximate d1stance to the nearest transit stop? -

Within C-Tran benefit area. Transit stop #72 approxnmately 4 miles away from site. ,

. How many additional parklng spaces would the completed pro_lect or non-prOJect proposal \have? How many
would the pI'O_]CCt or proposal ehrmnate? | A '
Not known at ‘this time. Parking w1ll be consistent with code requirements,i.to be determined with
future development p:oposal. | v | -

. Will the proposal require any new or -ir_npro_vements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or state »
transportatio‘n facilities, not‘includin_g driveways? If 50, generally describe (indicate whether pu'blic or |
private). _ | ' |
Not known at this time. Future development proposal may lnclude road lmprovements

. 'Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the 1mmed1ate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transportation? If SO,.
-generally describe No. \ _

. How many Vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed proj’ect_ or proposal? If known,

indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be trucks (such as -






~ Signature
The above answers are true ancl complete to the best of my knowledge. understand' that the lead agency is |
relying on them to make its decision. ‘ ' . :

Signature:

C. Supplemental sheet for nonproject actions
aTIS NOT NECESSARY to use this sheet-for pro_|ect acttons)
Because these questlons are very general it may be helpful to read. them in conJunctlon with
the hst of the elements of the environment. |
When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal or the types of
actlvmes likely to result from the proposal, would‘affect the i item at a greater intensity or.
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not hnplemented. Respontl briefly and in general terms.
1. Hovv would the pr'oposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to alr;-productlon, _
storage, or release of tox10 or hazardous substances, or productlon of noise? lf requested |
- comprehenswe amendment is approved appllcant may apply for smgle famlly resndentlal
development proposal Sewer system would accommodate residential dlscharges,
stormwater management plans mcorporated in desngn and approval. Standard nolse
assoclated wnth single family resrdences
‘ ‘Proposed measures to avoid or rednce such increases are: " To be implemented and determined with
_fntnre development proposal. | | -

. 2. How would the proposal be l1kely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

,Impacts to plants and ammals that normally result from single famlly resndentlal development would ; o

_ result elther through business park development (as currently authorlzed), or through proposed
desngnatxon 1nto single famlly zone, Cntlcal areas and vegetatlve analys1s and mitigation. provnsmns
would be mcorporated into projeet development appllcatlons, if plan desngnatlon is approved

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:







From: Wiser, Sonja

Bcc: "Roger Entrekin"; "Jerry Winters"; "Gene Eckhardt"; "Chris Chandler"; "Development Review"; "Randy Kline";
"Robert Hubenthal"; "SEPA Notifications"; "Bruce Williams"; "Jason Lyon"; "Barbara Meisenheimer"; "Justin

Keeler"; "Denny Kigains"; City Parks and Recreation; Dunaway, Jon; Eiken, Chad; "Erin Erdman"; "Sandra
Bennett”; "Jennifer Halleck”; "Lisa Cartwright"; "Christie BrownSilva"; "E.Elaine Placido”; Berg, Jo Anne; "“Nick
Redinger"”; "Lisa Renan"; "Carol Levanen"; "Sean McGill"; "Christie BrownSilva"; "Patty Boyden"; "James
Howsley"; "Jeff Barsness”; “Neil Chambers"; "Roger Entrekin"; "Richard Till"; "Ken Burgstahler”; "Steve Stuart”;
Redline, Tina; "Judy Bumbarger-Enright”; "Wuanita Herron"; "County Reporters”; "lke Nwankwo"; "Kevin

Jolma"; "Pam Mason"; "Paul Scarpelli"; David, Lynda; “Eric Eisemann"; “Mark R. Feichtinger"; "Brent Grening";
"Ken Hadley"; "James Howsley"; "John Karpinski"; "Joe Arndt"; "Vicki Fitzsimmons"; "David Taylor"; Cook

Christine; "Marc Krsul"; "Jeff Carothers"; "Bridget Schwarz"; Snodgrass. Bryan; Ron Onslow; "Port of

Albrecht. Gary; Messinger. Rebecca; "Public Library City of Camas"; "Bobby Burns"; "Christy Finnie"; "Terry
Smith"; "Barb Cabe"; "lla Stanek"; "CCAR"; "SWCA"; "Nick Swinhart"; "Carustue BrownSilva"; "Bill Bjerke";
"Larry Knight"; Hansen. Steve (Public Works); "John Peterson”; "Suzanne Grover"; "J Eldridge”; Carlson, Linda;
"Susan Steinbrenner"; Eldred, Chris; "John Nohr"; Carnes. Mike; "s wall"; "Latasha Miller"; "Russell Knutson";

"Mike Bomar"; "David Gilroy"; "Patti Lundgren”; "Lua Stanek"; "Ricky Frasier"; "Andrew lundgren"; "Leroy
Ward"; "Houston Aho"; "Amber Carter”; "Mark Ross"; Sorenson, Scott; "Guy Moura"; "jon meyer"; "Dan Penn";

Rodriguez”; "Dave Burlingame"; "Nathan Reynolds"; "Cecile Hansen"; "David Brownell"; "Kevin Lyons"; "Bill
White"; "Laura Murphy"; "Aaron Miles"; "Keith Pat Baird"; "Jackie Wall"; "Annette Bullchild"; "George Swanaset

Jr'; "Stormy Purser”; "Brandon Reynon"; "Jeffrey Thomas"; "Doug Woodruff"; "Justine James"; "Jackie Ferry";
"Norma Joseph"; "Ben Joseph"; "Earl Davis"; "Kris Miller"; "Steve Mullen"; "adam Osbekoff"; "Earngy

Sanstrom”; "Randy Anrahamson"; "Rhonda Foster”; "Danny K Marshall”"; "Shawn Yanity"; "Kerry Lyste";
"Dennis Lewarch"; "Joseph Jefferson”; “Larry Campbell”; “Theresa Trebon"; "“Richard Young"; "Rex Buck";

"Scott Schuyler"; "Vicki Fitzsimmons"; "Stephan Abramson"; "Don Hardy"; "Lynn Valenter"; "Roy Johnson";
"Barbara Murray"; Vial, Dave; Green, Jerry External; "Mike Means"; "Robin Shoal"; "Robert Whitlam"; "Ken

Handley"; "Ken Berg"; "Larry Jennings"; "Charlene Nelson"; "Judith Perez"; "Mitch Kneipp"; "Phil Bourquin";
"Ryan Mackinster"; "Todd Horenstein"; “Eric Temple"; "Joe Steinbrenner"”; "Kathy Neary"; “Nathan McCann";
"Mary Templeton"; "Jennifer Halleck"; "Dave Holmes"; "Denny Waters"; "Heidi Rosenberg"; "Sue Steinbrenner";
"Tyson Vogeler"; "Joe Steinbrenner”; "Sandra Yager"; "Tim Brewer"; "Jode Goudy"; "Woodland School District
#404"; "Steven T. Webb"; "Steven Manlow"; "Nisqually Indian Tribe"; "Chehalis Tribal Council"; "KPDX Fox 49";
"Columbia River Inter-Tribal Fish Commission”; "Chinook Nation/Indian Country”; Guardino. Corrie; "Teresa
Torres"; Jackson, Mike; "Mark Collier"; "Confederated Tribes of Warm Springs"; "Confederated Tribes of Grand
Ronde"; “Cowlitz Indian Tribe"; "Dave Socolofsky"; "SEPA REVIEW"; Ransom. Matt; "Robert Maul"; Brooks
Gordon; "Marnie Allen"; "Stacey Shields"; "Dennis R. Dykes"; "Eric Fuller"; "David Ripp"; Klug, Rob; McCall
Marilee; "Kent C. Landerholm"

Subject: DNS for CPZ2019-00003 - Riverview Asset
Date: Thursday, May 16, 2019 8:17:41 AM
Attachments: DNS - CPZ2019-00003 - Riverview Asset.pdf

CPZ2019-00003 Riverview Asset - A proposal to amend the comprehensive plan
and zoning, on twogarcels totaling 60 acres, from Industrial (BP) to Urban Low (R1-
10) ~50 acres and Commercial (CC) ~10 acres.

Comments are Due by Thursday June 6, 2019

More information can be viewed on the following link:

https://www.clark.wa.gov/community-planning/planning-commission-hearings-
and-meeting-notes

Sonja Wiser
Program Assistant
COMMUNITY PLANNING

360.397.2280 ext 4558
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MSEPA Environmental Checkhst

WAC 197-11-960
4 Rev 12.3.18 u
CLARK COUNTY \ . ’
MASIHINGTON . ' _ . o
" COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Working together, Securing your safety. Protecting your investment. )
LAND USEREVIEW S o
: Purpose of checklrst\

The State Environmental P0|ICY Act (SEPA), Revised Code of Washington (RCW), Chapter 43.21C,
requires all governmental agencies to consider the environmental impacts of a proposal before making
. decisions. An environmental impact statement (EIS) must be prepared for all proposals with-signifi icant.
adverse impacts on the quality of the environment. The purpose of this checklist is to provide -
information to help you and agencies identify impacts from your. proposal and to help agencies decide
- whether or not an EIS is required. : o
Instructlons for appllcants :
This environmental checklist asks you to describe basic information about your proposal Governmental
agencies use this checklist to determine whether or not the environmental impacts of your proposal are .
: 5|gn|f' icant. Please'answer the questions briefly, giving the most precise information or best description
known. In most cases, you shotild be able to answer the questions from your own obsen/atlons or project -
-plans without the need to hire experts. If you do not know the answer, or |f a question does not apply to
your proposal, wrlte “do not know" or “does not apply.” : '

Some questions pertain to govemmenta| regulations such as zoning, shoreline, and landmark - {
designations. If you have problerrs answering these questions, please contact the Clark County Permit -
Center for assistance. ' '

The checklist questlons apply to all parts of your proposal, even if you plan to ‘do them over a perlod of
~ time or on different parcels of land. Attach any additional information that will help describe your
proposal or its environmental effects. You may be asked to explain your answers or prowde addltlonal
mformatnon related to sngmt” icant adverse lmpacts

'Use of checkllst for non-project proposals. .
Complete this checklist for non-praject proposals (e.g., county plans and codes), even if the ariswer is

- “does not. apply " In addition, complete the supplemental sheet for non-pr0]ect actlons (Part D).

: For non-prOJect actlons the references in the checkllst to the, words “pro;ect " “apphcant " and “property '
~ or site” should be read as proposal " “proposer,” and * affected geographic area, " respectively.





Public Service Center For other formats, contact the Clark County ADA Office
1300 Franklin St., Vancouver, WA 98660 Voice: 564.397.2322 .

. 564.397.2375 devserv@dlark.wa.gov : Relay: 711 or 800.833.6388 Fax;
564.397.6165 www.clark.wa.hov/community-development

A Baékground

1. Name of proposed project, if applicable: Riverview Asset annual‘review application (2019)
2. Name of applicant: Jordz;n Ramis PC, attorneys James Howsley and Armand Resto-Spotts; on
behalf of Riverview Asset Management & Trust, trustees; Mary Ellen Wells, Dianne Dempsey
3. Address and phone number of applicant and contact person: ~ Jordan Ramis PC, 1499 SE Tech Center
P1, Suite 380, Vancouver, WA 98683 |
‘4. Date checklist prepéred: Submitted January 30, 2019;
5. Agency reqﬁe_stihg checklist: Clark County
6. Proposed timirig or schedule (including phasing, if applicable): Annual Review -
* 7.Do you have ahy plans for future additions, expansion, or further activity related to or connected
 with this proposé}? If yes, explain. N/A at this time,
8. Lisi any’ énvironmental information you know about that has been prepared, or will be
prepared, directly related to this proposal. Identified critical areas based on Clark County
GIS for pai'_cel numbers 200326000 and 200355000 »
9. Do you know whether applicatiohs are pending for governmental approvals of other proposals
directly affecting the property covered by your proposal? If yes, explain. Not known.
10. List any government approvals or permits that will be needed for your proposal, if known.
N/A at this time; N/A antic,ip;ted. “ |
11. Give brief, complete description of your proposal, including the proposed uses and the size of the
: projeét and site. There are several questi’ons‘later in this checklist that ask you to describe certain
aspects of yoﬁr proposal. You do not need to répeat those answérs on this page. (Lééd agencies may
modify this form to include additional specific information on project deécription.)
Application seeks approval ;)f.a comprehens}ve plan amendment and zone change from
Industrial (BP zoning) to Urban Low Density Residential (R1-10 zoning) and Commercial

(Community Commercial (CC) zoning). The new designations would apply to both parcels.






12. Location of the proposal. Give sufficient informatior for a person to understa.nd_the precise ‘
‘location of your proposed project, including a street address, if any, and section, township, and "range, :
if knoWn.' If a"propos.al would occur over a range of area, provide the range'or BOundaries of the B
-site(s): Provide a legal description, site plan, vicinity map; and topographic map, if reasonably
.avallable While you should submit any plans requlred by the agency, you are not requ1red to - -

" duplicate maps or detalled plans submrtted w1th any permrt applications related to this checklist.
Address: 10512 NE 1527 AVenue‘, Vancouver, WA 98682; Section 35, Township 3N, R2E W.M.

B. Environmental Elements
1. Earth ‘
a. General deseription of the site:
. (c1rcle one)-olhng, hilly, steep slopes, mountainous, other
b. What is the steepest slope on the site (approx1mate percent slope)? 0-5%, essentlally completely ﬂat One
area on eastern portion of Parcel 200326000 shows 5-10 percent slope
‘c. What general types of soils are found on the s1te (for example, clay, sand, gravel, peat
muck)'? Ifyou know the class1ﬁcatlon of agncultural soils, specify them and note any agricultural land of long-
term commercial s1gmﬁcance and whether the proposal results i in removulg any of these soils.
- Based on GIS mapping: 'Non-Hydric _DoB (~10%), HIA (~10%), LgB (~50-60%)
Hydric — MIA (~ 20%) o | '
Clark County Property Informatlon also mdlcates that LgB soils on site, but does not show onGIS

mapplng layers.

d. Are there surface indications or history of unstable soils-in the immediate ulcirtity? If 50, .
describe. - No |

e Descnbe the purpose, type, total area, and approx1mate quantities and total affected area of any ﬁllmg,
excavation, and gradmg prop‘osed. Indlcate source of fill. Not known.

f. Could erosion occur as a result of clearing, construction, or use? If so, generally describe.





Unlikely, but not known. Highly doubtful, as only ground work anticipated is basic grading of
essentially flat surface area, incorporating best management pm\éﬁces and standar(i erosion control
measures.
g. About what percent of the site will- be covered with impervious surfaces after project
construction (for example, asphalt or buildings)?
Percenfa‘gé not known. Residential and commercial layout not known at this time.
h. Proposed measures to reduce or control erosion, or other impacts to the earth, if any:
' Best management practices and standard erosion control measures. |
2. Air
a. What types of emissions to the air would result from the proposal during construction, operation,{ ,and
maintenance when the projéct is completed? If any, generally describe and give approximate quantities if
known, N/A
'b. Are there any off-site sources of emissions or odor that may affect your proposal? If so,
geﬂerally describe. Not known. |
'c.'Prop,c.)s'ed measures to reduce or control émissions or other impacts to air, if any;
Any conditions that may be imposed during later development process (not known at time).
3. Wat_er - : : - : /
a. Surface Watér:
1) Is there any sﬁrface water body on or in the immiediate vicinity of the site (including
year-roufld and seasonal streams, saltwater, lakes, ponds, wetlands)? If yes, des;:ribe type and provide
names. If app‘ropriate,' state what stream or river-it flows into.
A wetland on western boundary of Parcel 200326000
-: 2) Will the project require any work over, in, or ‘adjacent to (within 200 feef) the described
waters? If yes, please delécﬁbe and attach available plans.
Yes. Any potential work would proceed in compliance with a wetland delineation and

associated buffer/setback requirements.





3) Estirnate the amount of fill and dredge material that would be placed in or removed from
surface water or,wetlan,ds‘ and indicate the area of the site that WOuld be affected. Indicate -t_he
source of fill material _ N/A |
4) 'Wi_ll the nroposal require surface water -vvithdrawals or diversions?' Give general
description, purpose, and approxirnate‘ quantities if known. No.
- 5)Does the proposal lie thhln a 100-year floodplain? If so, note locatlon on the site plan No.
‘ 6)Does the proposal involve any d1scharges of waste materials to surface waters? If so, o
describe the type of waste and anticipated volume of d1scharge. ) o :No.
b Ground Water: _ \ | B »
1)W111 groundwater be w1thdrawn from a well for drmkmg water or other purposes" If so, give a general
descnptlon of the well, proposed uses and approxnnate quantltles withdrawn from the well. W111 water be
dlscharged to groundwater? Give general description, purpose, and approximate quantities if known |
City of Vancouver Water Dlstrlct ' \
2) Descnbe waste materlal that will be discharged into the ground from septic tanks or
other sources, if-any (for example: Domestic sewage; industrial, contalmng the -
| followlng chemicals. . . ; agricultural; etc.). Describe the general size of the sysrem_, the
| number of 'such systems, rhe number of houses to be served (if applioable),‘ or the number of -
'.-animals or hurnans the .sys'tem(s) are eXpected to serve. Ciarh Regional Sewer District
c. Water runoff (1nclud1ng stormwater): -
1)Describe the source of runoff (mcludlng storm water) and method of collecnon and
disposal, if any (1nclude quantities, if known). Where w111 this water flow? Will this
water flow into other waters? If so, descnbe
Speclfic stormwater plans to be provided upon approval of apphcatnon’ -exact
~ developr_nen_t plans are not known at this time.
2) Could waste.materials enter ground or surface waters? If so, generally describe..  Not known, bnt not
- anticipated with any future develoi)rnent plans. . | | _ | ‘
3)Does the '_pro;‘)osal alter or otherwise affect drainage patterns in the vicihity of the site? If so,

describe.No.





d. Proposed measures to reduce or control surfé?.ce, ground, and runoff water, and drainage pattern impacts, if
émy: Any conditions of development zﬁ;prov'al at later date; best management practices. |

4. Plants |

a. Chéck the types of vegetation found on the site: tBased on preliminary site evaluation; consistent with prior

<

application)

; deciduous tree: alder, maple, aSpe Some Oregon White Oak on site

evergreen tree: fir, cedar, pine; other

___crop or grain

. __Orchards, vineyards or other permanent crops.

: _wé_t séil_ plants)cattail, buttercup, bullrush, skunk cabbage, other Unknown specific species.
. wafer plants water lily, eelgrass, milfoil, other
;_ other types of vegetation
b. What kind and amount-of vegetation will be removed or altered? Basic grading; not known at this
time. A .
¢. List threatened and endangered species known to be on or near the site. Not any known.
d. Proposed lahdscaping, use of native _plan_ts, or other measures to preserve or enhance
vegetation on the site, if any: 'Will be determi;led ait future development (as necessary).
Not known at this time,
e. List all noxious weeds and invasive species known to be on or near the site. N/A (not kn’owh).
5. Animals
a. List any birds and other animals which have been observed on or near the site or are known to be on or near
- thessite, ' )
Examples inciude:

birds: hawk, heron, eagle, songbirds, other:




















¢. Proposed measures to reduce or control housing impacts, if any:

N@t known at thisAtime. To be determined with future development proposal.

10. Aesthetics | _ .

a. What is the tallest height of any proposed structure(s), not including antennas; what is the princi‘pal
exterior building material(s) proposed? Not known at this time. Likely standard siﬁgle family
construction compliant materials. -

b. What views in the immediate vicinity would be altered or obstructed? N/A

b. Proposed measures to reciuce or control aesthetic impacts, if any: To be determined with future -

de.eve'l.opment proposal.

11, Light and Glare )

a. What type of light or glare will the proposal produce? What time of day would it mainly occur?
Sténdard single family residence. |

C CO;Jld light or glare from the finished pr(\>jéct be a safety hazard or interfere with views? " Not
anticipated. What existing off-site sources of light or glare may affect your proposal? None known.

d. Proposed measures to reduce or control light and glare impaéts, if any: To be determined with future

| dévelopment proposal.

12. Recreation

a. What designated and inforrﬂ_al- recreational opportunities are in the immediate vicinity? _
Cherry Neighborhood Park; Kane Memorial Dog Park; Hockinson Meadows ,Commﬁ'nity-’ Park; Little
League facilities; proposed Battled Ground School district facility

b. Would the proposed project displace any existing recreational uses? If so, describe. No.

c. Proposed measures to reduce or control impacts on recreation, including recreation opportunities to be

- provided by the-proj¢ct or applicant, if any: To be determined with future development proposal.
- 13. Historic and cultural preservation

a. Are there any buildings, struétlires, or sites, located on or near the site that are ovef 45 years old listed in or
‘eligibl_e for listing in national, state, or local preservation registers ? If so,-speciﬁéally describe. None known.

b. Are fhere ény landmarks, feafure_s, or other evidence of Indian or historic use or occupation? This may include

: human burials or old cemeteries. Are there any material evidence, artifacts, or areas of cultural importance on





or near the site? Please list any professionali studies conducted at the.site to identify such resourCes. N None |
known. - y |

c. Describé the methods.used to assess the potential impacts to cultural and historic ‘resources on or near the
project site. Examples include consultation with tribes and the department of archeology and historic |

- preservation, archaeological surveys historic. maps, GIS data etc.

To be determlned with future development proposal (archaeological assessment)

d. Proposed measures to avoid, minimize, or. compensate for loss, changes to, and disturbance to.

© resources. Please include plans for the above and any permits that may be required.© To be

determmed wnth future development proposal (archaeologlcal assessment) |

1 4 Transportatmn

a. Identify public streets and hlghways servmg the site or affected geographic area and describe proposed access.

to the ex1stmg street system. Show on site plans, if any. . . ,

Slte is located west of NE 152 Street, between NE 101 Way and NE 111" Street in Vancouver
WA98682. Is the site or affected geographic area currently served by public transit? If so, generally describe. .
If not, what is the approximate d1stance to the nearest transit stop? -

Within C-Tran benefit area. Transit stop #72 approxnmately 4 miles away from site. ,

. How many additional parklng spaces would the completed pro_lect or non-prOJect proposal \have? How many
would the pI'O_]CCt or proposal ehrmnate? | A '
Not known at ‘this time. Parking w1ll be consistent with code requirements,i.to be determined with
future development p:oposal. | v | -

. Will the proposal require any new or -ir_npro_vements to existing roads, streets, pedestrian, bicycle or state »
transportatio‘n facilities, not‘includin_g driveways? If 50, generally describe (indicate whether pu'blic or |
private). _ | ' |
Not known at this time. Future development proposal may lnclude road lmprovements

. 'Will the project or proposal use (or occur in the 1mmed1ate vicinity of) water, rail, or air transportation? If SO,.
-generally describe No. \ _

. How many Vehicular trips per day would be generated by the completed proj’ect_ or proposal? If known,

indicate when peak volumes would occur and what percentage of the volume would be trucks (such as -










~ Signature
The above answers are true ancl complete to the best of my knowledge. understand' that the lead agency is |
relying on them to make its decision. ‘ ' . :

Signature:

C. Supplemental sheet for nonproject actions
aTIS NOT NECESSARY to use this sheet-for pro_|ect acttons)
Because these questlons are very general it may be helpful to read. them in conJunctlon with
the hst of the elements of the environment. |
When answering these questions, be aware of the extent the proposal or the types of
actlvmes likely to result from the proposal, would‘affect the i item at a greater intensity or.
at a faster rate than if the proposal were not hnplemented. Respontl briefly and in general terms.
1. Hovv would the pr'oposal be likely to increase discharge to water; emissions to alr;-productlon, _
storage, or release of tox10 or hazardous substances, or productlon of noise? lf requested |
- comprehenswe amendment is approved appllcant may apply for smgle famlly resndentlal
development proposal Sewer system would accommodate residential dlscharges,
stormwater management plans mcorporated in desngn and approval. Standard nolse
assoclated wnth single family resrdences
‘ ‘Proposed measures to avoid or rednce such increases are: " To be implemented and determined with
_fntnre development proposal. | | -

. 2. How would the proposal be l1kely to affect plants, animals, fish, or marine life?

,Impacts to plants and ammals that normally result from single famlly resndentlal development would ; o

_ result elther through business park development (as currently authorlzed), or through proposed
desngnatxon 1nto single famlly zone, Cntlcal areas and vegetatlve analys1s and mitigation. provnsmns
would be mcorporated into projeet development appllcatlons, if plan desngnatlon is approved

Proposed measures to protect or conserve plants, animals, fish, or marine life are:
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